COMMITTEE MINUTES for HUMAN RESOURCES

Date:	February 10, 2010		Place:	Room 22		
Convened:	2/10/2010 2:55 PM	Recessed:	Reconv	ened:	Adjourned:	2/10/2010 3:35 PM

- **Present:** Senators Ragan-CH, Schmitz-VC, Hartsuch-RM, Bartz, Boettger, Bolkcom, Dotzler, Hatch, Johnson, Kreiman, Quirmbach, Seymour, Wilhelm
- Absent: None
- Excused: None

Seeing a quorum, Committee Chair Ragan called the meeting to order at 2:53 p.m.

The previous meeting's minutes were approved without objection.

Committee Chair Ragan turned the committee over to Senator Schmitz.

Committee Chair Schmitz recognized Senator Ragan for introduction of SF 2241. Senator Ragan introduced the bill recommended the passage. Following discussion of the bill, Senator Ragan requested a short vote; passed 8-5, with Senators Hartsuch, Boettger, Johnson, Kreiman and Seymour voting no. The bill moves to the calendar as a committee bill.

Committee Chair Schmitz recognized Senator Ragan for introduction of SSB 3093. Senator Ragan introduced the bill, distributed an amendment and recommended the passage of both. Following discussion of the amendment, Senator Ragan requested a short form vote; passed unanimously. The committee waived Rule 40 and a short form vote was taken on the amended bill; passed unanimously. The bill moves to the calendar as a committee bill under Rule 40.

Committee Chair Schmitz turned the committee over to Senator Ragan.

Committee Chair Ragan recognized Senator Dotzler for introduction of SSB 3103. Senator Dotzler introduced the bill, distributed an amendment and recommended the passage of both. Following discussion of the amendment, Senator Dotzler requested a short form vote; passed unanimously. The committee waived Rule 40 and a short form vote was taken on the amended bill; passed unanimously. The bill moves to the calendar as a committee bill under Rule 40.

Committee Chair Ragan recognized Senator Bolkcom for introduction of SF 2063. Senator Bolkcom introduced the bill, distributed an amendment and recommended the passage of both. Following discussion of the amendment, Senator Bolkcom requested a short form vote; passed unanimously. The committee waived Rule 40 and a short form vote was taken on the amended bill; passed unanimously. The bill moves to the calendar as a committee bill under Rule 40.

Committee Chair Ragan recognized Senator Dotzler for introduction of SSB 3055. Senator Dotzler introduced the bill, distributed an amendment and recommended the passage of both. Following discussion of the amendment, Senator Dotzler requested a short form vote; passed unanimously. The committee waived Rule 40 and a short form vote was taken on the amended bill; passed unanimously. The bill moves to the calendar as a committee bill under Rule 40.

Committee Chair Ragan recognized Senator Hatch for introduction of SF 2092. Senator Hatch introduced the bill, distributed amendments and recommended passage. Following discussion of Amendment 920, which is an amendment to Amendment 788, Senator Hatch requested a short form vote; passed 12-1 with Senator Bartz voting no. Following discussion of Amendment 844, which is an amendment to Amendment 877, Senator Hatch requested a short form vote; passed unanimously. Senator Hatch requested a short form vote of Amendment 788, as amended; passed unanimously. Senator Hatch requested a short form vote of SF 2092, as amended; passed 9-4 with Senators Hartsuch, Boettger, Johnson and Seymour voting no. The bill moves to the calendar as a committee bill under Rule 40.

Senator Bartz moved to arise at 3:35 p.m.

Senator Amanda Ragan

Susan Elgin, Committee Secretary